
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 4/15/2013 9:11:44 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Latest Agenda 

Yep, we should put via video on the second reference to her. 

I will wait to hear back from you regarding Susan Kennedy's title and the rest. 

0 

On Apr 15, 2013, at 6:41 PM, "Doll, Laura" < g),pge.com> wrote: 

Didn't mean to ignore this . . . 

Susan Kennedy is now going to moderate Panel 1. I don't know how she wants to be described 
yet. . . 

Do you think we have any truth-in-advertising responsibility to now put "by video" or 
something for Hersman? 

And Elizabeth Ashford is confirmed to moderate Panel 2, "former Chief Press Secretary for 
Governor Jerry Brown". 

And Assemblymember Barbara Buchanan, I believe, is going to introduce Captain 
Sullenberger. 

So maybe more tomorrow!! 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 10:44 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: Latest Agenda 
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